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Honourable Rob Flack
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Delivered Electronically to: minister.mah@ontario.ca

Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Delivered Electronically to: premier@ontario.ca

June 4, 2025
Dear Hon. Doug Ford and Hon. Rob Flack:

Re: Opposition to Strong Mayor Powers

Please be advised of the following motion that was passed at the May 27, 2025, Norfolk
County Council meeting:

Resolution No. C-114

Moved By: Councillor Huffman

Seconded By: Councillor Veri

That Council direct staff to prepare and send correspondence to the Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing and Premier Doug Ford indicating that Norfolk County
does not require Strong Mayor Powers to help achieve the provinces’ goals; and

That Norfolk County request an exemption from the associated provincial directive; and

Further That a copy of this motion be forwarded to all Ontario municipalities.

Sincerely,

W Tigert
W. Tigert
Clerk

cc. All Ontario Municipalities

Council Services Department, Norfolk County, Page 1 | N()Jr@llii



